Airspan Networks Inc

C2PC Request Letter

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject:
Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: PIDAV2700 (Original Grant Date: 11/19/2021)

Applicant: Airspan Networks Inc

Dear Sirs,

This is to request a class |l permissive change for FCC ID: PIDAV2700, original grant date:
11/19/2021.

The major change filed under this application is as outlined below:
Add the 40MHz Bandwidth via the software and we attest that there is no hardware
change and no RF parameter of 20MHz Bandwidth change to this EUT.

The model name shall be same as before.
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

g
/

Name: Grant Pottash
Date: 2022/1/25



